Milford Township

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Liana VanTuyl [lvantuyl@pikepa.org]

Thursday, May 04, 2023 3:59 PM

denise@lackawaxentownshippa.gov; Francesca Lombardo; secretary@greenetownship.org;
administrator@palmyrapike.org; joanna.donahue@bloominggrovetownship.com; John Gilpin;
Krista Gromalski; Krista Predmore; lehmanpk@ptd.net; secretary@matamorasborough.com,
Matt Osterberg; Mike Mrozinski; Mike, Lackawaxen Twp ; milfrdtp@ptd.net; Porter Twp;
Ronald R. Schmalzle; Scott Myer; Sharon Stuart; shohtwp@ptd.net; dingman@ptd.net; Tony
Waldron; westfallsec@optonline.net

Monthly tax revenue Summary May 23

Municipal & County Tax Estimates-May 4, 2023.pdf

Attached please find Summary of County & Township Tax Revenue.

lsiana VanTuyl

Pike County Tax Administrator

GIS/Mapping
570-296-3420

Email: Ivantuyl@pikepa.org




PIKE COUNTY

SUMMARY OF COUNTY and LOCAL MUNICIPAL TAX REVENUE

As Of May 4, 2023 (Based on 2023 Millage Rates)

O TARABLE  TownshipT oo Total Municipal
ownshi ax (or . f . otal vliunicipa
TOWNSHIP OR BOROUGH IMBLE  ASSESSED ERMEReReR ©F  FireTax _OnoentdS  Dept Service T
PARCELS VALUE M;r—rll_t:;/lgrt]/?ec
BLOOMING GROVE TOWNSHIP 4,948 131,820,530 $369,097.48 §263,641.06  $263,641.06 $896,379.60
DELAWARE TOWNSHIP 7,236 108,636,990  $942,960.07 $162,95549  $162,955.49 $1,268,880.04
DINGMAN TOWNSHIP 9431 176,677,450  §$1,148,403.43 $220,846.81  $88,338.73 $1,457,588.96
GREENE TOWNSHIP 4925  70,635020  $388492.61  $35317.51 $423,810.12
LACKAWAXEN TOWNSHIP 7,823 166,109,920  $1,370,406.84 $498,329.76  $415,274.80 $2,284,011.40
LEHMAN TOWNSHIP 9,028 178,341,060 _ $1,070,046.36 $267.511.59  $89,170.53 $1,426,728.48
MATAMORAS BOROUGH 967 20,872,270 $678,348.78 _ $83,480.08  $181588.75  $20,872.27  $964,298.87
MILFORD BOROUGH 564 20783490  $623,504.70 $22.861.84  $216,148.30  $33.253.58  $895,768.42
MILFORD TOWNSHIP 973 30,477,980 $304,779.80 $60,955.96 $365,735.76
PALMYRA TOWNSHIP 5761 134515800  $457,353.72 $134,515.80  $269,031.60 $860,901.12
PORTER TOWNSHIP 1,082 16,356,070 $32,712.14 $32,712.14 $65,424.28
SHOHOLA TOWNSHIP 4773 49,543,550 $532,593.16  $99,087.10 $631,680.26
WESTFALL TOWNSHIP 1475 54,052,980  $629,717.22 $464,855.63  $1,094,572.85
County Tax SRCP County Debt County Total
COUNTY TOTALS 58,986 1,158,823,110 _$23,118,521.04 $104,294.08  $3,128,822.40 $26,351,637.52

Estimated Projections based on latest valuation and current millage rates.

Prepared by Liana VanTuyl



PIKE COUNTY
SUMMARY OF COUNTY and LOCAL MUNICIPAL TAX REVENUE
As Of May 4, 2023 (Based on 2023 Millage Rates)

2023 2023 2023 :E}Oezb:i
Twp Fire  Other S Twp Fire Other Debt
Millage Milage Millage ScrVice
Millage
280 2.00 2.00 .0028 .002 .002
8.68 1.50 1.50 .00868 .0015 .0015
6.50 1.25 0.500 0085 .00125.0005
550 0.50 .0055 .0005
8.25 3.00 2.50 - .00825 .0030 gp25
6.00 1.50 0.500 006 .0015 .0005
3250 4809 870  1.00 0325 .004 .0087 .001
30,00 110 1040 180 03 .0011 .0104 0016
10.00 2.00 .010 0.002
340 100 200 0034 .001 .0020
2.00 2.00 .002 .002
10.75 2.00 .01075 .002
*11.65 8.60 01185 0.0086
*Westfall Twp Tax includes Fire & Roads
19.95 0.09 - 270 .01995 .00009 .0027

Estimated Projections based on latest valuation and current millage rates.

Prepared by Liana VanTuyl



